
Questions and answers from Southwark Council 
Meeting 1 – Tooley Street 30th October 2013  

25 people  
 

 

Question- 
a) How will the satellites be funded? What would the sustainability be 

for any organisation? 
b) Is there a commitment to ongoing discussion and consultation as 

things change? 
Simon- 
   a) When it goes to tender people will be asked how they propose to        

run it so they will be able to comment on the sustainability. The funding 
is from the council and CCG. The bids could be sole or joint for Satellites 
or Hub, Social Inclusion or all. Several organisations could bring a joint 
bid. 

b)  We are consulting now. Satellites may not be used if there is not a 
need. If there are major changes we may need to go back and ask 
more questions. I don’t expect major changes at this point of 
consultation but changes may be made after the tender process. 

 
Comment- 

People may not be happy for the Hub to be in Peckham Pulse as the area 
is very busy and some people don’t feel safe in that area. 
Simon- 
I understand that some people may not be happy but the Hub has to be 
somewhere. We are aware of differing views and that a decision will have 
to be made. I live in Peckham myself and i don’t feel unsafe. Anywhere in 
London could be deemed as unsafe but am aware that this is a view. 
Peckham Pulse has a Gym, a crèche, a cafe, library and swimming and a 
one stop shop. it is a wellbeing place which can help with the 

normalisation process which is why we thought of this. 
 
Comment- 
People know Blackfriars and Crossways is marvellous. We are given 
encouragement, support and food. The staff are pro active. The way 
Crossways is set up – the building, space to attend activities and a 
garden.  
Peckham Pulse is claustrophobic. 
The impression that I have is that Blackfriars and Crossways will be in 
competition as only one can be used. 

Simon- 
People are given and use personal budgets to go to where they want – 
this is separate. 
We believe we need something else in addition. The Hub is a new service 



And Crossways may go for the tender to be the Hub. 
If centres are going to survive they will probably need people with 

Personal Budgets to go and use the services. 
 
Question- 
Are finances being reduced? 
Simon- 
The council has had to make many efficiency savings.  However, we are 
using extra funds to support these new proposals – so  
no - they are not being reduced. 
 
Question- 
There are always huge queues at the entrance to Peckham Pulse.  
How can you say go there when we don’t know we’ll be safe? 
Simon- 
We don’t know yet if Peckham Pulse will be the Hub. Peckham Pulse was 
impartial which was one of the reasons it was proposed. 
As regards to access, if it is Peckham Pulse we will need to work towards 
seeing what we could do to make easy access to it. Maybe have a 
separate entrance for people to go into, especially if people are unwell. 
We will need to monitor and improve the service and tweak it as we go 

on. 
 
Question- 
Anxiety is sky high. 
Would there be someone at the door to greet people? 
Simon- 
We will make it as easy access as possible. There would be a lot to 
consider such as health and safety. 
 
Question- 
Where are people going to get support? 
The suggestion is that the Hub is an information service. All the agencies 
of the old model are not there. The existing model the centres are not 
just information but practical support and help. Not heard this about the 
new model. 
People would come to us instead of A & E. We were working jointly and 
communicating together. We could go the extra mile as no restrictions 
because of personal budgets.  
Personal Budgets are cost attached. Don’t want to send someone to an 

appointment when they need us to go with them. There is a 
communication network working together, e.g “so and so is not well” – 
and we can support one another.  
The proposals are putting us in competition with one another. There will 



be a loss of cohesiveness and working together. Staff have expertise and 
are networking. 

Simon- 
The old model can still survive if people use their Personal Budgets at the 
centres 
 
Comment- 
I am still waiting for my personal Budget. It’s been months. 
Simon- 
The process is that the Care Co ordinator will do the assessment. Then it 
goes to the panel. There is no waiting list for the panel. Please ask your 
Care Co ordinator to do that asap or be refered to CMHT. It can be done 
in a week or two. I will speak to you afterwards about your personal 
situation. 
Service User- 
It has taken so long 
Simon- 
I don’t know why it’s taken so long. 
 
Question- 
What about people without Personal Budgets? 

Simon- 
Personal Budgets was a central government decision.  
Those new to the service who don’t have Personal Budgets can use the 
Hub and satellites.   They are not just about information but also advice 
and practical support as well.  We are also wanting to develop Peer 
support, re-ablement and social inclusion – all of these can be practical. 
It is for service users to decide what they feel they need. 
 
Question- 
To what extent will services be Peer lead? 
Simon- 
We want everyone to be involved and we encourage Peer support. 
Cool Tan Arts are a Peer led organisation and may want to be all or part 
of the proposals being considered. 
 
Comment- 
People go to re-ablement with certain issues – support can drop away. 
Reablement services are a bit blind to this fact. People need longer term 
help. 

Simon- 
We had a temporary team but it will be a permanent team. Reablement 
should be for up to 12 – 13 weeks, then a decision needs to be made as 
to whether more help is needed. This is quite a long time compared to 
some other reablement teams. We will be going back to follow people up 



a year later to find out how it went. We await the result of that research 
then we will get feedback as to how reablement is working. 

 
Comment- 
I have had no communication from the reablement team 
Simon- 
if that is the case then we need to ensure communication improves. I’ll 
take that back. 
 
Question- 
There is nowhere for service users to go to socialise. 
I may be going to a Hub because i want to meet people. There are two 
Hubs in Lambeth that exclude social life – I won’t be able to go into a 
Hub for social activities. I may want a social life. The hub should be like 
that. 
Simon- 
There is the dragon Cafe. There are Peer support groups and other places 
to socialise.   The Hub is not set up for that. It is not a social activity Hub. 
 
Question- 
a)How will this model reduce social isolation? And 

b) how will you measure success? 
Simon- 
a)We have taken time to ensure we get is as correct as possible.  We are 
adding services for those not eligible for a Personal Budgets.    
We know we may have to tweak it. 
b)When we tender we’ll may ask for suggestions of how the bidder will 
collate success.  We will want to look at social care outcomes as well as 
comments from the users.   
 
Comment – 
There are holes in the sliced bread 
They point to where it is not going to go right. 
My Re ablement worker was crap. I had to tell her things that she didn’t 
know about. 
This didn’t give me more confidence as it was supposed to. 
We can have huge bad days 
Simon – 
I am sorry that you had a poor service from Reablement. 
We need to listen to people. This will take time. The system needs to be 

flexible. Services need to adapt. 
I’m not saying that the Hub will be the best thing since sliced bread but 
we hope to work together to have really good support for people. We 
need to think and not forget how we help those who are isolated. 
 



Question- 
Will someone contact people if they are not well? 

Simon- 
There needs to be a variety of people to be involved in supporting people. 
We need to work as a community. There are some who are hard to 
engage and we need to try and insure there is a network and try to work 
how best to support an individual. 
 
Question- 
Will the social inclusion team always be in the Hub? 
What is the role of the organisations in tender. 
To see that we’re all working together as this is a new step, will we be 
monitoring in 3 months/ 6 and 9? 
Beds are 90% - 100% full so the pressures are greater on SLaM. 
Simon- 
If people don’t feel they have support and are not connected? The social 
inclusion team will support people to be involved and connected socially. 
I don’t know the tender details, but these will be clearer when we go out 
to tender.   We will need to be clear how outcomes will be achieved. And 
Yes, it will need to be monitored.  
Beds are commissioned from the CCG.  My understading is that 

Southwark CCG commission enough beds.   If we have more community 
support we will probably need fewer beds. 
 
Question- 
Has the money been agreed? 
Simon- 
We are invested further money in these proposals.  We are proposing 
these approximate amounts. 
Reablement - £250,000 
Social Inclusion - £250,000 
Hub and satellites – Half a million 
 
Maroons is not in the consultation. 
I am hoping for feedback re: BME services 
Social Inclusion is new and we have recently introduced the Reablement 
Service.   
 
Question- 
There is great potential for consortium. Will want as much time as 

possible between this consultation and tender. 
Simon- 
There needs to be a variety of things to think about before it goes to 
tender.  
 



 
Service User Question– 

The proposals are geared to people on the road to recovery but what 
about some who have just come out of hospital or are new to service? 
Simon- 
Hospital leavers need a variety of things to support them. The Hub could 
be used if they are isolated and can go to speak to people. All statutory 
services have to be followed up after hospital. 
The Hub is for advice and information but can also be a safe place for 
people to come and talk to someone. 
 
Service User Comment- 
Staff have known us for years. The Hub doesn’t seem like somewhere to 
go. 
Simon- 
People can still use the centres. We have set up the Hub for those who 
are not eligible for Personal Budgets. We are also wanting peer support 
for people in the community.  We know that peer support is especially 
needed for those in ‘transition’ – i.e form a ward to HTT, from HTT to a 
CMHT, form CMHT to primary care.  We have already developed peer 
support in Southwark.  Penelope is Southwark’s peer support coordinator 

– as well as takes a strategic lead for the trust.    
 
Penelope- 
Peer support is a journey undertaken together. It is the ability to walk 
alongside to share and acknowledge ups and downs, dipping in and out. 
Not alone but connected. At the centre is a triangle of Peer supporter, 
Project co ordinator and Peer supported. 
A manager gives clinical supervision. 
Informal and formal support, a variety. 
Buddy’s and networks. With these in place a crisis can be nipped in the 
bud. Crises will happen but it’s how to deal with them as efficiently as 
possible without breaking the trust relationship. 
 
Comment – 
The government want to get people to work and I’m not against this -  
but people forget that in the climate of the benefits restructure with ESA 
not being a pleasant experience. The problems people face in getting 
back to work needs to be taken into consideration. 
People are scared about the roof over their heads.  

With little practical support regarding benefits. There is some at 
Crossways but not a lot of help around. 
The real issue is not being looked at. I feel I need to flag this up. 
An example is of a guy referred to us thrive but now has no Personal 
Budget so can’t attend a day centre. We helped him with ESA but he was 



turned down so has to sign on but he has a severe mental health 
problem. 

 
 
 
 
 
  
 
 


